Schaad, Erin

b T - —
From: Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.ch.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 4:10 PM
To: Comeriato, Frank
Subject: RE: City Rec Center

| agree. The rec center is going to be it's own issue without clouding the park master plan.

From: Comeriato, Frank <FComeriato@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.oh.us>
Subject: City Rec Center

Jane, itis my understanding that Council will taking up the topic of a Rec Center at some point. That said |
don’t believe the Parks Survey for long term planning should include any Rec Center questions. That is unless
you want to ask them if they would like Rec Center questions and if so what type of questions?

Regards,

Frank J. Comeriato, Ir.

Asst. City Manager-Operations
City Of Hudson
www.Hudson.oh.us




